900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Julie Fahey
Speaker of the House

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Julie Fahey, Speaker of the House %J“ %LY
RE: Speaker Appointments — House and Joint Interim Committees

DATE: December 12, 2025

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.05, I am making the following
appointments:

House Interim Committee on Climate, Energy, and Environment
Discharge Representative Kim Wallan
Appoint Representative Jami Cate

House Interim Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection
Appoint Representative Lamar Wise

House Interim Committee on Economic Development, Small Business, and Trade
Appoint Representative Nathan Sosa
Appoint Representative Matt Bunch

House Interim Committee on Housing and Homelessness
Discharge Representative April Dobson
Appoint Representative Court Boice
Appoint Representative Lamar Wise

House Interim Committee on Labor and Workforce Development
Discharge HD-51 Designee
Appoint Representative Matt Bunch

Joint Committee on Legislative Audits
Discharge Representative Court Boice
Appoint Representative Matt Bunch




Joint Interim Committee on Ways and Means — Natural Resources Subcommittee
Discharge Representative Annessa Hartman
Appoint Representative April Dobson

Joint Interim Committee on Ways and Means — Transportation and Economic
Development Subcommittee

Discharge Representative Alek Skarlatos

Appoint Representative Matt Bunch

Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at Jack.Lehman@oregonlegislature.gov with any
questions.
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